DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE

Hlectrical and Gas Standards laboratories

Ottawa, January 215@, 1931,

District Inspectors of Electricity « Gas:~

Dear Sirs,- I beg to advise you that
the type 1.18 single phase, 3 wire, 2 element,
25 cycle meter, manufactured by the Canadian
General Electric Company, Toronto, Canada,
has peen approved by the National Keseareh
Counecil and may be admitted to verifieation
in Canada.

Luis wmeter is similar tvo the type I.18,
60 cycle, meter approved py Circular N.R.C.Z2.

Director.




